SRR

SUSIREATEAME 107 L 3

S VPR

P

LH AL

£ S R o 2 AR T 25

1/14/70
Dear Dick,

Re; L/9: I heve been cn*irely without doubt since first seeing 399
that there i= nothing miscins that csnvot be sciountad for outside o himan
bodes. What I felt I eould esy teyond (then)guestion I ssid in M. Sinee then,
the gajor miassing pronf, to me, is yours on dupliesting the removal »7 the
sample. So on this we are sgreed. .

T am not sufficiently expert to ssy "ebyond question" thers was more
renaved aft r Howerd's njctures wer- teken, but 1 believe tus rsised part
tn the right nf center in vy pi-ture (with the mertic scale on %op) is missing
in his. It is the lighting thst helps persuale me. In my piczture this is raised
and well-lighted. In :owerd's it appesre to be cut out.

1 bavo made e rough trecing of mine for you. 1 tried to copy it on
the three-Yr mechine #nd after five failures geve it up. Mowever, you remembs r
mine well enough, I t:slisve, to lmow whether what woa gent you is it, Homstheless,
when you can 1'd like sn electroststic copy to compure. i hove ssked woward to
get 8 duplicate negative slso.

Now there is no doubt “hey took thls plcture for me. It wes down in
the 1sb where you, Tom end I were, end you mey racall my concersation with the
nhotographer, wao tank them, sbeut it. Same one who aid oure tien.

There L belimve = bit wes recoves is next to what you promrly csll
the Frazier prater. Tt 1= reslly the top of sne »f the walls, ihetetraizitest
Ane.

I love rverkil) on this, so + look forwerd teo wuut elss you tuink
you see,

Hevever, unless they lied to Loward, there is 5 sumsll fragment of
some kind miesing, in mine, in hile, or both. Poth if they toll the entire
truth, for mine were token sfter Thompsen's, iy huch would bts nazr where
Frazier cut.

Have you done any more thoerizing sbout what this btullst wes fired
into? I believe you heve n=ver responded to my question about plastics

Where the area in cuestion is raised in my picture, in Howards it
is elearly cut dowm. On Hewerds, leoking as st mine, you can see the mark of
the '*mife, a perfectly straight wall, beginring at the sharp point in +ths @ cu,
the nriginal one. T hav made n serparate roupght traexing of this fer yeu, only
whn* 1 belisve emnnot he sttributed to lighting, but not sll tust is pessible.
If yo~u take mn engraveds lens snd lonk et one of tae prints Eoward made, L sent
you, you can sctuslly see toe coutlining of tane %nife, lle &n arrow, wuers hoe
cut wae outlined before it wss mude. With tue flat edge up, gering to tue right
end slightly upward, are two psrallel lines beminning at almost tas lswer, righte
kend edge nf the originsl ¥ cut. In the enlargement 1 ket, this is aboit 1 em lonr.
et this point there is s cut-line intersecting in = point, like an arrcwheog,
from both lines, snd the just fail to mee the line, giving the arrowhead eflect,
These do not exist in mine and moreover, to = large degree, cennot, they beirg
where the revoved metsl wns, I'M snxious to =ee the picture you Zot, nnw, i1 yu
can, 8 rrint, but 1f not or if thet will delay, sn electrostat. No response ton
my request for e new picture. Excuse haste. CT Eowsrd only. 1 wsnt thie kapt
in complete silence, ss my other recent corresrondence should indicate, please,
both. I heve other things @ring with it. IT you get down here the coming vacation
you cen see all, ss H will when he comes. Best, H7



9 Jan 1970

Harold:

I got your 399 base photo and compared it with Roffman'g--
not ss carefully as I shall later when I have more time, but well
enough to say that I do not see the change that you indicate.

I will look at them more carefully later, so this opinion might
change, but I think not. If you feel sure that the base lost

a fragment between the times these two pictures were taken, you
will have to specify for me exactly where on the base you mean.
I cannot find a difference-- except those caused by changes in

angle of photography and lighting.

However, your photo shows some important things that
Roffman's does not-- things I wanted to know and couldn't learn
from R's picture. Seeing these things in your photo makes
me all the more confident that no fragment is missing from
the base except at the conical crater where Frazier himself
removed substance. I would like to have my opinion checked
by a competent person, but I feel absolutely certain about it.

I'11 explain more later when I have time. The indications
that no fragments were lost are specific and positive.

The guestion will be settled for good only Ifxym when you
cet another opinion or two. I think it will stand up solidly
in court.

Have to stop. Will write more later.

Still,

Tl

cc Roffman




